
 
Information Centre 

 
Frequently Asked Questions 

Pharmaceutical and Medical Organisations 
 

 
United Kingdom Pharmaceutical and Medical Organisations 
(Internet Addresses) 
 
Unless otherwise indicated, none of these internet sites are maintained by the Royal 
Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain (RPSGB). We can accept no responsibility 
for their content.  
 
Use the index below to jump to the desired alphabetical location or use your 
browser's find option to locate a specific word or title. 
 

A-B-C-D-E-F-G-H-I-J-K-L-M-N-O-P-Q-R-S-T-U-V-W-
X-Y-Z 

 
 
 

NAME 

 
WEBSITE ADDRESS 

 
 

Academy of  Pharmaceutical Scientist of 
Great Britain  
 

www.apsgb.org 
 
 

Acupuncture Association of Chartered 
Physiotherapists 
 

www.aacp.uk.com 
 

Animal Health Distributors Association 
(UK) Ltd 
 

www.ahda.org.uk 
 
 

Animals in Medicines Research 
Information Centre 
 
 

www.abpi.org.uk/amric/amric.asp 
 
 

Animal Medicines Training Regulatory 
Authority (AMTRA) 
 

www.amtra.org.uk 
 

Aromatherapy Council  www.aromatherapycouncil.co.uk  
  

Aromatherapy Trade Council www.a-t-c.org.uk 
 

Association of Anaesthetists of Great 
Britain and Ireland (AAGBI) 
 

www.aagbi.org 

Associations of British Dispensing 
Opticians 

www.abdo.org.uk/index.html 
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Association of British Health-Care 
Industries 
 

www.abhi.org.uk 

Association of the British Pharmaceutical 
Industry (ABPI) 
 

www.abpi.org.uk  
 
 

Association of Chief Chiropody Officers 
(now part of the Society of Chiropodists 
and Podiatrists) 
 

 

Association of Clinical Research for the 
Pharmaceutical Industry (ACRPI) - now 
Institute of Clinical Research 

 
 
 
 

Association of Information Officers in the 
Pharmaceutical Industry (now 
Pharmaceutical Information & 
Pharmacovigilance Association (PIPA)) 
 

 

Association of Medical Research Charities www.amrc.org.uk 
 

Association of Optometrists 
 

www.assoc-optometrists.org 
 

Association of Pharmaceutical Importers 
(See British Association of European 
Pharmaceutical Distributors (BAEPD)) 
 

 

Association of Pharmacy Technicians www.aptuk.org 
  

Association of Public Analysts 
 

www.the-apa.co.uk 
 

Association of Scottish NHS Trust Chief 
Pharmacists (See Scottish Directors of 
Pharmacy) 
 

 

Association of Surgeons of Great Britain & 
Ireland  
 

www.asgbi.org.uk 

Association of Therapy Lecturers (See 
Federation of Holistic Therapists) 
 

 

Association for Veterinary Clinical 
Pharmacology and Therapeutics 
 

www.avcpt.org 
 

Biochemical Society 
 

www.biochemsoc.org.uk 

Boots Pharmacists' Association (BPA) http://bootspharmacistsassociation.co.uk 
  

British Acupuncture Council www.acupuncture.org.uk 
 

British Association of Audiological 
Scientists 
 

www.isvr.soton.ac.uk/BAAS 
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British Association and College of 
Occupational Therapists 

www.baot.co.uk 

British Association of Dermatologists www.bad.org.uk 
 

British Association of European 
Pharmaceutical Distributors (BAEPD) - 
(formerly called Association of 
Pharmaceutical Importers). 
 

www.baepd.co.uk 
 
 

British Association of Medical Managers 
 

www.bamm.co.uk 

British Association for Paediatric 
Nephrology 
 

www.bapn.org  

British Association of Pharmaceutical 
Physicians 
 

www.brapp.org  
 

British Association of Pharmaceutical 
Wholesalers (BAPW) 

www.bapw.net  

British Association of Sport and Exercise 
Medicine 
 

www.basem.co.uk 
 

British Association for the Study of 
Community Dentistry (BASCD) 
 

www.bascd.org 
 

British Chiropody and Podiatry Association www.chiropodyuk.com  
  

British Chiropractic Association 
 

www.chiropractic-uk.co.uk 

British College of Osteopathic Medicine www.bcom.ac.uk 
 

British Dental Association (BDA) 
 

www.bda-dentistry.org.uk  

British Dental Trade Association 
 

www.bdta.org.uk 
 

British Dietetic Association www.bda.uk.com/ 
 

British Generic Manufacturers Association 
(BGMA) 
 

www.britishgenerics.co.uk 
 

British Geriatrics Society 
 

www.bgs.org.uk 

British Herbal Medicine Association 
(BHMA) 

www.bhma.info 
 
 

British Holistic Medical Association 
 

www.bhma.org  

British Homoeopathic Association 
 

www.trusthomeopathy.org 
 

British Humanist Association 
 

www.humanism.org.uk 

British Hypnotherapy Association 
 

www.hypnotherapy-association.org 
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British Institute of Homoeopathy 
 

www.britinsthom.com 

British Institute of Musculoskeletal 
Medicine 
 

www.bimm.org.uk 
 

British Medical Acupuncture Society 
 

www.medical-acupuncture.co.uk 

British Medical Association (BMA) 
 

www.bma.org.uk 

British Nutrition Foundation 
 

www.nutrition.org.uk 

British Occupational Hygiene Society 
 

www.bohs.org 

British Oncology Pharmacy Association 
(BOPA) 

www.bopa-web.org 
 
 

British Orthopaedic Association 
 

www.boa.ac.uk 

British Osteopathic Association 
 

www.osteopathy.org 

British and Irish Orthoptic Society www.orthoptics.org.uk 
 

British Pharmaceutical Nutrition Group www.bpng.co.uk 
 

British Pharmaceutical Students 
Association (BPSA) 
 

www.bpsa.co.uk    

British Pharmacological Society 
 

www.bps.ac.uk 
 

British Pharmacopoeia Commission www.pharmacopoeia.org.uk 
 

British Pharmacopoeia Commission 
Laboratory 
 

www.bpclab.co.uk 

British Psychological Society 
 

www.bps.org.uk 

British School of Osteopathy 
 

www.bso.ac.uk 

British Society for Allergy and Clinical 
Immunology 
 

www.bsaci.org 
 

British Society for Allergy, Environmental 
and Nutritional Medicine 
 

www.jnem.demon.co.uk 

British Society for the History of Pharmacy 
(BSHP) 
 

www.bshp.org 

British Society for Immunology 
 

http://bsi.immunology.org/  

British Society for Rheumatology www.rheumatology.org.uk 
 

British Transplantation Society (BTS) 
 

www.bts.org.uk 
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Centre for Evidence-Based Medicine 
 

www.cebm.net  

Centre for Pharmacy Postgraduate 
Education (CPPE) 
 

www.cppe.manchester.ac.uk  

Centre for Complementary and Integrated 
Medicine  
 

www.complemed.co.uk 

Chartered Society of Physiotherapy 
 

www.csp.org.uk 
 

Chemical Industries Association (CIA) 
 

www.cia.org.uk 

Centre for Medicines Research (CMR) 
International 
 

www.cmr.org 

Cochrane Collaboration  
 

www.cochrane.org   

College of Occupational Therapists (See 
also British Association of Occupational 
Therapists) 
 

www.cot.co.uk 

Commission on Human Medicines (CHM) 
– combines the functions of the Medicines 
Commission and Committee on Safety of 
Medicines (CSM) 
 

www.mhra.gov.uk/home/idcplg?IdcService
=SS_GET_PAGE&nodeId=863  

College of Optometrists 
 

www.college-optometrists.org 
 

College of Osteopaths www.collegeofosteopaths.ac.uk 
 

College of Pharmacy Practice 
 

www.collpharm.org.uk 

Commonwealth Pharmaceutical 
Association 

www.commonwealthpharmacy.org   
 

Community and District Nursing 
Association 
 

www.cdna.tvu.ac.uk 

Community Pharmacy Scotland 
 

www.communitypharmacyscotland.org.uk  

Community Practitioners' & Health Visitors' 
Association (CPHVA) 
 

www.amicus-cphva.org  

Company Chemists Association Ltd www.thecca.org.uk 
 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory 
Excellence (CHRE).  

www.crhp.org.uk 
 

Country Doctors Association www.countrydoctor.co.uk 
 

Department of Health (DoH) 
 

www.dh.gov.uk 
 

Drugscope (incorporates the Institute for 
the Study of Drug Dependence (ISDD)) 
 

www.drugscope.org.uk 
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European Medicines Agency  
(formerly European Agency for the 
Evaluation of Medicinal Products/European 
Medicines Evaluation Agency (EMEA)) 
 

 http://www.emea.europa.eu/  
 

European Aspirin Foundation www.aspirin-foundation.com 
 

European Drug Utilisation Research Group 
 

www.eurodurg.com 
 

Faculty of Occupational Medicine of the 
Royal College of Physicians 

www.facoccmed.ac.uk 
  
 

Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine www.fpm.org.uk 
 

Federation of Holistic Therapists 
 

www.fht.org.uk 

Federation of Ophthalmic and Dispensing 
Opticians 

www.fodo.com 

Filtration Society 
 

www.lboro.ac.uk/departments/cg/research/
filtration 
 

Food Standards Agency www.foodstandards.gov.uk 
 

Foundation for Integrated Medicine 
 

http://www.mdheal.org/  

General Chiropractic Council www.gcc-uk.org 
 

General Dental Council 
 

www.gdc-uk.org 

General Medical Council (GMC) 
 

www.gmc-uk.org 

General Optical Council 
 

www.optical.org 

General Osteopathic Council 
 

www.osteopathy.org.uk 
 

Guild of Healthcare Pharmacists 
 

www.ghp.org.uk 

Health and Beauty Employers Federation 
(see Federation of Holistic Therapists ) 

 
 
 

Health Food Manufacturers Association www.hfma.co.uk 
 

Health Protection Agency (Formerly Public 
Health Laboratory Service) 
 

www.hpa.org.uk 
 

Health and Safety Executive (HSE) 
 

www.hse.gov.uk  

Health and Safety Laboratory 
 

www.hsl.gov.uk 

Health Scotland 
 

www.healthscotland.com  

HIT (Training and information centre on 
drug-related issues) 

www.hit.org.uk 
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Homoeopathic Medical Association 
 

www.the-hma.org  

Hospital Consultants and Specialists 
Association 
 

www.hcsa.com 
 

Infant and Dietetic Foods Association www.idfa.org.uk 
 

Institute of Cancer Research 
 

www.icr.ac.uk 

Institute of Chiropodists and Podiatrists 
 

www.inst-chiropodist.org.uk 

Institute of Clinical Research (formerly 
ACRPI) 
 

www.icr-global.org    

Institute for Complementary Medicine www.icmedicine.co.uk 
 

Institute of Healthcare Management 
(incorporates the Institute of Health 
Services Management)  
 

www.ihm.org.uk 
 

Institute of Occupational Medicine www.iom-world.org 
 

Institute of Pharmacy Management 
International (IPMI) 
 
 

www.pharmweb.net/pwmirror/pw9/ipmi/ind
ex.html 

Institution of Occupational Safety and 
Health 
 

www.iosh.co.uk 
 

International Pharmaceutical Students 
Federation (See British Pharmaceutical 
Students Association) 
 

 

International Planned Parenthood 
Federation 
 

www.ippfwhr.org  

Kings Fund  
 

www.kingsfund.org.uk 

Medical Defence Union 
 

www.the-mdu.com 

Medical Research Council 
 

www.mrc.ac.uk 

Medicines and Healthcare products 
Regulatory Agency (MHRA) 
 

www.mhra.gov.uk 
 

Medicines Commission (See Commission 
on Human Medicines) 
 

  

National Association of Women 
Pharmacists (NAWP) 
 

www.nawp.org.uk 
 

National Care Association www.nca.gb.com  
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National CIVAS Group (See 
Pharmaceutical Aseptic Services 
Committee) 
 

 
 

National Council for Palliative Care 
 

www.ncpc.org.uk  

National Health Services (Northern Ireland) www.n-i.nhs.uk 
 

National Institute for Clinical Excellence 
(NICE) 
 

www.nice.org.uk 

National Institute of Medical Herbalists 
 

www.nimh.org.uk 
 

National Pharmaceutical Association 
(NPA) 
 

www.npa.co.uk 

National Prescribing Centre 
 

www.npc.co.uk 

National Teratology Information Service 
 

www.nyrdtc.nhs.uk/Services/teratology/ter
atology.html 
 

Neonatal and Paediatric Pharmacists 
Group (NPPG) 
 

http://www.nppg.org.uk  

NHS Centre for Reviews and 
Dissemination 
 

www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/welcome.htm 

NHS Confederation 
 

http://www.nhsconfed.org  

NHS Primary Care Group Alliance www.nhsalliance.org 
 

Northern Ireland Centre for Postgraduate 
Pharmaceutical Education and Training 
(NICPPET) 
 

www.nicppet.org 

Nursing & Midwifery Council www.nmc-uk.org 
 

Office of Health Economics (OHE) 
 

www.ohe.org 

Osteopathic Association of Great Britain 
(merged with a number of associations to 
form the British Osteopathic Association) 
 

 

Parenteral Society (now called 
Pharmaceutical and Healthcare Sciences 
Society) 
 

www.phss.co.uk   
 

Parliamentary and the Health Service 
Ombudsman 
 

www.ombudsman.org.uk 
 

Pharmaceutical Aseptic Services 
Committee (Formerly National CIVAS 
Group) 

www.civas.co.uk 
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Pharmaceutical Information & 
Pharmacovigilance Association (PIPA) 
(formerly The Association of Information 
Officers in the Pharmaceutical Industry) 
 

www.aiopi.org.uk 

Pharmaceutical Marketing Society 
 

www.pmsociety.org.uk 

Pharmaceutical Press 
 

www.pharmaceuticalpress.com 

Pharmaceutical Quality Group 
 

www.pqg.org 

Pharmaceutical Sciences Group (RPSGB) 
- Merged with the UK Association of 
Pharmaceutical Sciences. See Academy 
of Pharmaceutical Scientists of Great 
Britain. 
 

- 

Pharmaceutical Services Negotiating 
Committee (PSNC) 
 

www.psnc.org.uk 
 

Pharmaceutical Society of Northern Ireland 
 

www.psni.org.uk  
 

Pharmacy Community Care Liaison Group 
 

www.nmhct.nhs.uk/pharmacy/pcclg.htm 
 

Prescription Pricing Division (PPD) -  
(formerly Prescription Pricing Authority  
(PPA)) 
 

www.ppa.org.uk 

Primary Care Pharmacists Association 
(PCPA) 
 

www.pcpa.org.uk 
 

Primary and Community Care Pharmacy 
Network 
 
 

www.pccpnetwork.org 
 
 

Proprietary Association of Great Britain 
(PAGB) 
 

www.pagb.co.uk 

Public Health Laboratory Service (PHLS) – 
See Health Protection Agency 
 

 
 

(UK) Radiopharmacy Group www.ukrg.org.uk 
 

Register of Chinese Herbal Medicine 
 

www.rchm.co.uk 

Renal Pharmacy Group www.renalpharmacy.org.uk 
 

Research Council for Complementary 
Medicine 
 

www.rccm.org.uk 

Resuscitation Council 
 
 

www.resus.org.uk 
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Royal College of Anaesthetists 
 

www.rcoa.ac.uk 

Royal College of General Practitioners 
 

www.rcgp.org.uk 

Royal College of Speech and Language 
Therapists 
 

www.rcslt.org 
 

Royal College of Midwives 
 

www.rcm.org.uk 
 

Royal College of Nursing 
 

www.rcn.org.uk 

Royal College of Obstetricians & 
Gynaecologists 
 

www.rcog.org.uk 

Royal College of Ophthalmologists 
 

www.rcophth.ac.uk 
 

Royal College of Paediatrics and Child 
Health 
 

www.rcpch.ac.uk 

Royal College of Pathologists 
 

www.rcpath.org 
 

Royal College of Physicians of Edinburgh www.rcpe.ac.uk 
 

Royal College of Physicians of London 
 

www.rcplondon.ac.uk 

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons 
of Glasgow 
 

www.rcpsg.ac.uk  

Royal College of Psychiatrists 
 

www.rcpsych.ac.uk 

Royal College of Radiologists www.rcr.ac.uk 
 

Royal College of Surgeons of England www.rcseng.ac.uk 
 

Royal Institute of Public Health  
 

www.riphh.org.uk 

Royal Society of Chemistry www.rsc.org 
 

Royal Society for the Promotion of Health www.rsph.org 
 

Royal Society of Medicine 
 

www.roysocmed.ac.uk 

Royal Society of Tropical Medicine and 
Hygiene 
 

www.rstmh.org 
 

Scottish College of Homoeopathy www.homoeopathy-scotland.co.uk 
 

Scottish Directors of Pharmacy 
 

www.astcp.scot.nhs.uk  

Scottish Drugs Forum 
 

www.sdf.org.uk 

Scottish Pharmaceutical General Council 
(See Community Pharmacy Scotland) 
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Society of Apothecaries of London www.apothecaries.org.uk 
 

Society of Chiropodists and Podiatrists 
 

www.scpod.org 

Society of Endocrinology 
 

www.endocrinology.org 
 

Society of Homoeopaths 
 

www.homeopathy-soh.org 
 

Society of Medicines Research 
 

www.socmr.org 

Society of Occupational Medicine www.som.org.uk 
 

Society of Pharmaceutical Medicine 
 

www.socpharmed.org 

Society of Radiographers 
 

www.sor.org 

Surgical Dressings Manufacturers' 
Association 

www.sdma.org.uk 
 
 

TACADE (Formerly Advisory Council on 
Alcohol and Drug Education) 
 

www.tacade.com 

United Kingdom-Ireland Controlled 
Release Society (UKICRS) 

www.pharmweb.net/pwmirror/pw9/ukcrs/ph
armweb91.html 
 

United Kingdom Association of 
Pharmaceutical Scientists (UKAPS) 
merged with the Royal Pharmaceutical 
Society's Pharmaceutical Sciences Group. 
See Academy of Pharmaceutical 
Scientists of Great Britain 
 

 

United Kingdom Clinical Pharmacy 
Association (UKCPA) 

www.ukcpa.org 
 
  

United Kingdom Drug Utilisation Research 
Group (UK DURG)  
 

http://www.keele.ac.uk/depts/mm/durg  

UK Medicines Information(UKMI) 
 

www.ukmi.nhs.uk 
 

United Kingdom Psychiatric Pharmacy 
Group 
 

http://www.ukppg.org.uk  

Welsh Centre for Postgraduate 
Pharmaceutical Education (WCPPE) 
 

www.cf.ac.uk/phrmy/WCPPE 

Welsh Medicines Resource Centre 
(WeMeReC) 

http://www.wemerec.org/  

Wound Care Society 
 

www.woundcaresociety.org 
 

Young Pharmacists Group (YPG) www.ypg.info 
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